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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Amber,

 

In response to the “Peak View Pit, File No. M-2014-028, Receipt of Amendment no. 1 (AM1) Application Package,
Incompleteness Notice No. 1”, the attached pdf file is provided to address all comments in Incompleteness Notice No. 1.
Please contact me if you need additional information. Thank you and have a great weekend!

 

 

Respec�ully,

Dean L. Cooper, PE

Client Rela�ons/Senior Project Manager

970-450-7473 Office

970-209-2986 Cell

 

1601 Riverfront Drive, Suite 204

Grand Junction, Colorado 81501

kljeng.com

 

 

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 10:44 AM
To: Dus�n Hribar <dhribar@huerfano.us>
Cc: Dean Cooper <dean.cooper@kljeng.com>
Subject: Incompleteness No�ce, Peak View Pit, AM1 Applica�on

 

[Quoted text hidden]

Peak View Pit Incompleteness Notice 1 Responses.pdf
6080K
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PEAK VIEW PIT AMENDMENT 

EXHIBIT Q – PROOF OF MAILING NOTICES TO COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND SOIL CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT 

Proof of Mailing Notices to County Commissioners and Soil Conservation District is attached to this 
EXHIBIT Q. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NOTICE OF FILING APPLICATION

FOR COLORADO MINED LAND RECLAMATION PERMIT

FOR REGULAR (112) CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS EXTRACTION OPERATION

NOTICE TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

HUERFANO COUNTY

HUERFANO COUNTY GOVERNMENT ( the " Applicant/Operator ") has applied for a Regular ( 112) reclamation

permit from the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board (the ' Board ") to conduct the extraction of construction materials

operations in HUERFANO County. The attached information is being provided to notify you of the
location and nature ofthe proposed operation. The entire application is on file with the Division ofReclamation, Mining, and
Safety ( the " Division ") and the local county clerk and recorder. 

The applicant/operator proposes to reclaim the affected land to RANGELAND use. Pursuant to

Section 34- 32. 5- 116( 4)( m), C.R.S., the Board may confer with the local Board ofCounty Commissioners before approving of
the post- mining land use. Accordingly, the Board would appreciate your comments on the proposed operation. Please note
that, in order to preserve your right to a hearing before the Board on this application, you must submit written comments on the
application within twenty (20) days of the date of last publication of notice pursuant to Section 34- 32. 5- 112( 10), C.R. S. 

Ifyou would like to discuss the proposed post- mining land use, or any other issue regarding this application, please contact the
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, Colorado 80203, ( 303) 866 -3567. 

NOTE TO APPLICANT /OPERATOR: You must attach a copy of the application form to this notice. If this is a notice of a
change to a previously filed application you must either attach a copy of the changes, or attach a complete and accurate
description of the change. 
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Dean Cooper

From: Hannah Welsh <hwelsh@huerfano.us>
To: Dean Cooper
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 12:36 PM
Subject: Read: RE: Huerfano County Peakview Gravel Pit Permit Amendment

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: Read: RE: Huerfano County Peakview Gravel Pit Permit Amendment 
   Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 5:36:01 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik 
 
 was read on Friday, December 13, 2024 5:35:54 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik. 



NOTICE OF FILING APPLICATION

FOR COLORADO MINED LAND RECLAMATION PERMIT

FOR REGULAR (112) CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS EXTRACTION OPERATION

NOTICE TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

OF THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT

UPPER HUERFANO CONSERVATION DIS'TRIC'T

HUERFANO COUNTY GOVERNMENT ( the "Applicant/Operator ") has applied for a Regular (112) reclamation permit

from the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board (the 'Board ") to conduct the extraction ofconstruction materials operations

in HUERFANO County. The attached information is being provided to notify you of the
location and nature ofthe proposed operation. The entire application is on file with the Division ofReclamation, Mining, and
Safety ( the " Division ") and the local county clerk and recorder. 

The applicant/operator proposes to reclaim the affected land to RANGELAND use. Pursuant to

Section 34- 32. 5- 116( 4)( m), C. R.S., the Board may confer with the local Conservation Districts before approving of the
post- mining land use. Accordingly, the Board would appreciate your comments on the proposed operation. Please note that, 
in order to preserve your right to a hearing before the Board on this application, you must submit written comments on the
application within twenty (20) days of the date of last publication of notice pursuant to Section 34- 32. 5 - 112( 10), C.R.S. 

If you would like to discuss the proposed post - mining land use, or any other issue regarding this application, please contact the
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

From: postmaster@usdagcc.onmicrosoft.com
To: JenniferJ.Lopez@co.nacdnet.net
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 2:41 PM
Subject: Delivered: [External Email]Huerfano County Peakview Gravel Pit Permit Amendment

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
JenniferJ.Lopez@co.nacdnet.net 
 
Subject: [External Email]Huerfano County Peakview Gravel Pit Permit Amendment 
 



PEAK VIEW PIT AMENDMENT 

EXHIBIT R – PROOF OF MAILING FILING WITH COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER 

Proof of Filing with County Clerk and Recorder is attached to this EXHIBIT R. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




